CITY OF CONCORD

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: David Gill, Parks and Recreation Director

RE: Authorization to accept monetary donations in the amount of $9,371.52
DATE: March 22, 2023

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance and expenditure of the gifts to the City of Concord
cited below for the purpose indicated:

Name Project/Donation Name Amount
Gina Poison Youth Scholarships S 375.00
Paula Roberts Youth Scholarships S 2.00
Amelia Brock Youth Scholarships S 25.00
Beverly Minnigh Youth Scholarships S 150.00
Michael Reynolds Youth Scholarships S 10.00
Geoff Lemay Youth Scholarships S 15.00
Claire Denahey Youth Scholarships S 5.00
Chris Mertz Youth Scholarships S 15.00
Capitol ski & outing club Bill Koch Ski League S 1,440.00
The Bagan Foundation CWCC Art Gallery (CWCC) S 1,000.00
A. Osmer Adopt a Grave S 300.00
W. Stickney Adopt a Grave S 100.00
Anne LaForce Adopt a Grave S 250.00
Drew Roberts John Mercier Youth Basketball Fund S 10.00
Sarah Miner Tim Markey Youth Soccer Fund S 10.00
NH Charitable Foundation Camp Scholarships S 5,664.52

Background

The purpose of the gifts listed above is consistent with, and presents no conflict or obstacle to, the accomplishment of City
Council goals, the Code of Ordinances, or the operating functions of the Parks and Recreation Department.

Discussion

With these donations the City of Concord will be able to continue fundraising to continue the adopt a grave program,
provide scholarships for youth taking part in department programs and expand our art gallery at the new center



